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18-0044, Repair BEQ BB255

Amendment 0006, RFI Responses

The time and date for receipt of proposals remains 1400, 03 December 2021.

This amendment should be acknowledged when your proposal is submitted. Failure to acknowledge
the amendment may constitute grounds for rejection of a proposal.

See Continuation Page(s
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1. QUESTION: Spec. section 23 07 00  reference paragraph  2.2.1 In past similar projects there 
has been an issue with using the duct wrap having insufficient clearances such as 2” & 3” of 
room to use a staple gun. Staple guns require 5-1/2” clearance to function correctly. Is there an 
alternative way to fasten the duct wrap that will be approved in these tight places 
 
ANSWER:  Spec. section 23 07 00 2.5 discusses materials that can be used to attach 
the required duct insulation. 
 
2.  QUESTION: Spec section 2307 00 reference paragraph 3.2.4 Piping insulation requires 
metal bands on the piping & fittings. This is not a recommended application do to the bands 
breakdown the vapor barrio upon tightening of the bands. Is there any other application 
accepted? 
 
ANSWER: Per spec 23 07 00 3.2.4 the metal band shall be provided on the outer 
layer of insulation. Unless the service jacket is factory installed, the bands will be beneath the 
vapor barrier, preventing the bands from damaging the vapor barrier. The spec also contains info 
on sealing factory insulated service jackets. 
 
3.  QUESTION: Spec section 23 07 00 reference paragraphs 2.2.3 & 3.3.5 references a typical 
kitchen exhaust duct insulation. Is this requirement for the exhaust duct that connects from each 
bath room back to the DOAS unit as shown on drawing MH403 detail  #1 Typical sleeping room 
& drawing MH404 details 1 thru 8? 
 
ANSWER:  Exhaust duct form the restrooms and closets require the specified insulation. The 
exhaust air will be used for energy recovery in the DOAS unit. 
 
4.  QUESTION:  6/DTL3 shows vinyls siding.   is this detail for repair to damaged vinyl siding? 
or are their areas where they want new?  I didn't see anything in specs/plans.  If they want new, 
how many sqft do you want me to estimate? 
 
ANSWER:  Unable to provide response as plans do not contain vinyl siding. 
 
5.  QUESTION:  5/6: DTL2:  Do you want me to price lightning protection?  I didn't see any on 
any of the plans except these few details.  
 
 
ANSWER:  Unable to respond sheet numbers are unclear.   
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6.  QUESTION:  For building: M403 & M411:   I see on the roof plans the note to repair the 
tongue and groove. I also see a note to install new 1/2" plywood.   I just want to confirm this is 
correct that they want new plywood on entire roof surface for these 2 buildings.  
 
 
ANSWER:  These building are not in this project.  
 
7.  QUESTION:  While going through the bid documents, I was not able to find a price form. 
 
ANSWER:  Please reference Amendment 0004. 
 
8.  QUESTION:  • Section 23 73 33, paragraph 2.4.4 “Buried Pre-insulated Water Piping” 
calls for heating hot water to have prefabricated fittings.  Historically on Camp Lejeune projects, 
we have provided field supplied fitting that are field insulated with factory supplied fitting 
insulation kits.  Will field supplied fittings insulated with factory supplied fitting insulation kits 
be acceptable? 
 
ANSWER: Specification 23 73 33 2.2.2 indicates Pre-insulated buried piping. 
 
9.  QUESTION:  There are no specifications for the underground chilled water piping.  Will 
these services be pre-insulated?  If so, what types of materials are we to use? 
 
ANSWER: Specification 23 73 33 2.4.2 states that chilled and hot water piping shall be copper 
for all pipes 4” and below. The tailored Camp Lejeune buried piping specification 23 73 33 2.2.2 
only indicated heating hot water piping. 
 
10.  QUESTION:  Is HDPE pipe acceptable to use for underground chilled water piping? 
 
ANSWER: Specification 23 73 33 2.4.2 states that chilled and hot water piping shall be copper 
for all pipes 4” and below. 
 
11.  QUESTION: Is HDPE pipe acceptable to use for underground heating Hot water piping?  
 
ANSWER:  Specification 23 73 33 2.4.2 states that chilled and hot water piping shall be copper 
for all pipes 4” and below. 
 
12.  QUESTION: Could you please confirm if the mud / dirt will be removed from 1st floor East 
and West Mechanical Chases before mobilization for construction? 
 
ANSWER:  No, we will not be removing the mud prior to the contractor mobilization. 
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13.  QUESTION: Chiller schedule note 1 on M-601 says integral pump package. Based on the 
location of the buffer tank & expansion tank on M-101, they are separate from the chiller (not on 
a skid). Is an integral pump package required? 
 
ANSWER:  The mechanical building for BB255 is existing to remain. Space is very 
limited and does not allow for room for the chilled water pumps. Please provide chilled water 
pumps integral to the chiller. Please see the chiller schedule on sheet M-602. 
 
 
 
14.  QUESTION: Per BEQ HP510, Camp Lejeune wanted a more architecturally pleasing 
PTAC enclosure with linear bar grilles. Will this be the case on BEQ HP504 and BEQ BB255 
and other future BEQ projects with PTACs? 
 
ANSWER:  We desire the more architecturally please heavy duty PTAC enclosure with linear 
bar grilles. 
 
15.  All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 
 


	Amend 0006 180044
	SF30 Continuation Sheet

